## **Community Council Minutes**

October 11, 2022 – 4p.m. Location Centennial Junior High

I. Welcome: Michelle Thomson, Chair

Attendees: Michelle Thomson, Marcie Hayes, Kerri Stuart, McKenzy Evans, Merci Rossmango, Marcy McQuiston, Jordan Loo, Jeff Christiansen, Donna Anderson, Cara Holladay, Jessica McMillan, Rachel Dixon, Patrick Floyd

Excused: Tina Johnson

- II. Minutes Approval Sept. 20, 2022, McKenzy Motions to approve, Donna second motion passes.
- III. **Special Reports:** members of the council Opportunity to give positive feedback from those they represent or concerns that may be placed on future community council agendas. (20 min).
  - Need for substitutes. Have community members reach out to the principal from the school where they wish
    to sub.
  - Concerns about Summit Platform both pro and against using the platform at Centennial.
  - Concerns about political ideals being discussed or pushed in classrooms rather than curriculum
- IV. **Counselor Update** Marcy McQuiston Upcoming Third CCA lesson 7th grade PCCR's going well and wrapping up 9th grade PCCR's upcoming this Fall
- V. **Report on Oct 5, 2022, Superintendent meeting**: Superintendent Linford addressed \* SEL. He would like three things happening in each class.
  - 1. A welcome to class.
  - 2. A project or engaging discussion with a check-in on how the class feels about the material.
  - 3. Intentional closure with an Action Step. Could be a measurable goal of our mentoring session?
    - \* He also addressed Snow Horse Boundaries and Late Start. Two items that may be discussed in the future.

The Council discussed pros and cons to Wednesday Late Start. The Council will review information/data next meeting.

## VI. Unfinished Business:

Library Committee: Tina Johnson; McKenzy Evans will be discussed at the next meeting.

Email vote was held on September 24, 2022, and Janina Lindsey was elected to serve as the CJH Community Council appointed representative on the District Sensitive Materials Review Committee. Vote in the affirmative 10 yes, 2 abstain.

If a member of the community has a concern, they can reach out to McKenzy or Tina with concerns about books being purchased. Those books are listed online.

The district is refining processes for getting information out to the community.

## VII. New Business:

-Review of Rules and Procedures - Michelle presented one change since last year. Under election procedures, if a parent or guardian is an educator they cannot serve on the council, but other employees are able. Michelle would like to amend it to say "licensed" educator. Other employees can serve on the council.

Motion to make the change made by McKenzy

Rachael Seconds. Motion passes and the changes will be made to the rules and procedures.

- Trust Land and TSSP Plan
- -Review of School LAND Trust, TSSP Plan and implementation of prior year plans. This item will be moved to next month.
  - Set Priorities and Timeline including optional/priority projects. Because of the inability to find new hires, approx. \$80,000 allocated to from the TSSP plan are going unused. What are we going to do with those funds? OR what can we do to inform that community that we are hiring? Rachael asked the question, "can we hire less SSC's and pay more per employee to reflect their credentials?"

- Another proposal for Trust Land Funds is someone to oversee Digital Citizenship. The suggestion is that schools hire/pay someone internally to coordinate Digital Citizenship. This could be a use for Trust Land Funds.
- Productivity gives up your prep period to teach another class and receive compensation. Trust Land funds can also be used for that.
- \* Amend report if necessary and submit for approval to district
  - Dress Code Presentation Rachael Dixon and Michelle Millburn- the goal of the dress code is to
    - o 1. establish a language that promotes functional and successful learning and school attendance.
    - 2. Establish language that is gender neutral.
    - 3. Identify dress code roles for parents, faculty, and admin in implementing a dress code.

This will be an ongoing discussion. As a council we hope to have a thoughtful recommendation at the beginning of 2023.

- -Reminder about Community Council online training
- o October 19th, via zoom for Community Councils.
- o State Training will then be provided

(Attendees can choose either November 9th or 14th at 12pm or 7 pm).

Crosswalk Safety will be addressed in November meeting as a member of the City Council/Planning will be joining us.

## **Action Items:**

McKenzy email Ariel link to More Than a Body Book, Ariel sends it out Admin get data on attendance and tardies on Wednesdays.

Admin get substitute clarification for next meeting Send an email push for Student Success Coordinators

Admin will gather info from the faculty's standpoint, what are their needs from the Trust Land Funds? Council Educate yourselves on Digital Citizenship.

Read TSSP Online

McKenzy Motion to Adjourn, Patrick Seconds Meeting concludes at 5:12 pm

Next Meeting: November 9, 2022

School Safety Plan and Digital Citizenship	
Approved:	